
	

	
 

Cheaper Power & Gas Rates RSA Clubs : No Savings  No Fee ! 
$1m Savings Target for 2017 

 
    Exclusive RSA Offer : Terms and Conditions 
 
Powerswap Ltd is an independent power and gas broker who can negotiate contracts on your behalf to 
provide significant savings to your business. We achieve this through our negotiation volume with our 
contracts that now exceed $85m per year. In most instances these savings are fixed for two years – some 
suppliers can be longer.  
 
WHAT IF MY RSA IS ON A FIXED CONTRACT? 
 
We recommend reviewing now. If your break fees are prohibitive - then we will hold until expiry of your 
current contract. 
 
HOW DO I KNOW IF THIS IS THE BEST DEAL? 
 
Powerswap is independent of any Power and Gas company. We only charge one fee for year one.  
 
 
WHAT IS THE RSA PERFORMANCE TO DATE?  
 

• Power rates for the RSA’s have dropped 14%. Gas is higher. Most rates are secured for 28 months 
• Nett fee charged 14% of savings – Your RSA keeps 86% of savings 

 
WHAT IS THE NATIONAL RSA TARGET? 

• $1m of savings within the next 12 months. This is achievable! 
 
WHAT IS THE FEE? 
• 2 Year fixed rate contract : We offer an annual fee of 25% of the saving off your current bill.  
• Plus exclusive 10% RSA NZ membership discount off our invoice per year of contract.  

 
Example – Savings $1000 per year achieved – 2 year contract. Our fee is $250+GST less 10% RSA NZ offer, 
being $225.00+GST. You save $775.00 per year of contract.   
How we work:  
• We use the combined gas and power usage of our clients and negotiate on your behalf with the major 

power and gas retailers.  
• We consider all contracts in providing the best plan offering cost reduction.   
• We then present to you our recommended plan   

 
Please note that if we provide documented savings by our recommended energy retailer, you are 
automatically liable for our fees, irrespective of whether our recommendation is accepted or implemented. 
Should your existing retailer quote the best price, our fee and terms still apply.  
 
It is easy to start the process and allow us to tender on your behalf:  
• Complete the agreement and authorisation form on reverse accepting our terms and giving us authority to act 

of your behalf.   
• Fax your latest bill (both sides), and the attached authority form to 095354680 or email 

business@powerswap.co.nz   
  
By doing this, you confirm that you have accepted all the terms and conditions of this offer this offer. 
If you have any questions – please feel free to contact us on 0800-536000. We look forward to having your RSA 
with us to achieve the $1m target 
  
Yours sincerely 

David Parkinson 
David Parkinson 
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   Powerswap Limited, Box 39020 Howick Auckland 2145 

   P: 0800-536000 F: 09-5354680 E: business@powerswap.co.nz W: powerswap.co.nz 

 
Authorisation Form & Terms of Trade 

Electricity & Gas Agreement 
 
This form is an agreement between the Customer and Powerswap Limited and authorises Powerswap 
Limited to negotiate an Energy Supply Agreement with power and gas retailers in New Zealand.  
 
We appoint Powerswap Limited as our exclusive electricity and gas broker for the purposes of managing a 
Request for Proposal (RFP)  
 
In this regard our Gas/Power RFP will be issued within six months of the expiry of any Gas/Power agreement 
we may have. If we are being supplied on an uncontracted basis, Powerswap will issue our RFP within two 
months of signature of this form.   
 
Powerswap is authorised by us to request all applicable data from the existing energy retailer including 
existing contracts, detailed usage, ICP and meter details, MHQ/MDQ data (gas), existing prices and local 
network charges etc.  
 
This authority will cease to apply within 120 days of the closing date of the tender issued by Powerswap 
Limited. This form is also intended to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Act.  
 
Both parties will keep all information in confidence.  We agree to Powerswap fees and terms as outlined on 
Page 1 of this agreement. Payment is due 20th month following invoice. Debt collection fees are chargeable 
to the debtor.  
 
 
Authorised Signatory on behalf of the Customer:  
 
Signed: ..…...…………………………………………………………………..  

 
Print Name: ……………………………………………………. 

 
Position: ……………………………………………………….. 

 
RSA Site: ……………………………………………………. 
 
Address: ……………………………………………………….. 

 
Date: ……………………  Email: ……………………………..  

	
TO	ACTION	SIMPLY	FAX	THIS	AUTHORITY			

&	BOTH	SIDES	OF	YOUR	LATEST	POWER/GAS	BILL	TO	09-5354680	
THANK	YOU	
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